
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Cindy Chafian 
To: Deas, Deborah 
Cc: Richardson, Marisa; Lamond, David J; Burnett, Eddie; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Amended application - Women for America First (21-0212) 
Date: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 7:42:38 AM 

Most of the details will be the same as the 12/12/20 event. I’ll get most of that over to you by 
Thursday morning. 

Cindy Chafian 
Director of Coalitions 
Women for America First 
(b) (6)

From: Deas, Deborah <Deborah_Deas@nps.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 7:08:15 PM 
To: Cindy Chafian <cindychafian@womenforamericafirst.org> 
Cc: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Lamond, David J <David_Lamond@nps.gov>; 
Burnett, Eddie <Eddie_Burnett@nps.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T <Zakiyyah_Mahasin@nps.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Amended application - Women for America First (21-0212) 

Hello, 
Your updated email address is received. 

Thank you, 
Deborah Deas 
Park Ranger 
National Mall and Memorial Parks 
202-680-8804 

From: Cindy Chafian <cindychafian@womenforamericafirst.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 6:57 PM 
To: Deas, Deborah <Deborah_Deas@nps.gov> 
Cc: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Lamond, David J <David_Lamond@nps.gov>; 
Burnett, Eddie <Eddie_Burnett@nps.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T <Zakiyyah_Mahasin@nps.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Amended application - Women for America First (21-0212) 

Can you please update my email to the following: 

(b) (6) @gmail.com 

and 

(b) (6) @gmail.com 



 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cindy Chafian 
Director of Coalitions 
Women for America First 
(b) (6)

From: Cindy Chafian <cindychafian@womenforamericafirst.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 1:29:47 PM 
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

The purpose is the same. First amendment demonstration. I don’t believe there is a planned 
march but I have submitted a permit application for the use of the street. 

Cindy Chafian 
Director of Coalitions 
Women for America First 
(b) (6)

From: Cindy Chafian <cindychafian@womenforamericafirst.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 1:09:54 PM 
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

I am going to plan for 15,000 participants. 

And just to confirm I am the first in line after the PIC, correct? 

And lastly, if I were to send a small thank you note/gift to the various agencies where could I 
get that information? Everyone has been so incredibly helpful over the past few months and I 
would like to show my appreciation. 

Thank you so much. 

Cindy Chafian 
Director of Coalitions 
Women for America First 
(b) (6)

From: Deas, Deborah <Deborah_Deas@nps.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 1:04:00 PM 
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
The individual/organization name on the public gathering permit application will change to 
Cindy Chafian. (Submitting another public gathering permit application is not required).  In 
addition, the current application on file includes 5,000 participants.  Is there an increase in the 
number of participants?  Has the purpose of the event changed? 

The Presidential Inaugural Committee (PIC) application on file includes Freedom Plaza and 
Lincoln Memorial for January 5 - 7, 2021 from 12 p.m. -
10 a.m.  We are in the planning process with representatives of the PIC team.  The PIC will be 
contacted to check availability for the use of Freedom Plaza and Lincoln Memorial, January 5 -
7, 2021 from 12 p.m. - 10 a.m. for Cindy Chafian. 

In addition, you will be contacted when an answer is received from PIC in terms of the 
availability at Freedom Plaza and the Lincoln Memorial on January 5 - 7, 2021 from 12 p.m. -
10 a.m. 

Thank you, 
Deborah Deas 
Park Ranger 
National Mall and Memorial Parks 
202-680-8804 

From: Cindy Chafian <cindychafian@womenforamericafirst.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 12:24 PM 
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

Also, the permits will be in my name. Not women for America First. If I need to send another 
amendment, let me know. Thank you. 

Cindy Chafian 
Director of Coalitions 
Women for America First 
(b) (6)

From: Cindy Chafian <cindychafian@womenforamericafirst.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 12:23:38 PM 



 

 

 

 

 

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

Please confirm the following amended dates and times to your public gathering permit 
application, Women for America First (21-0212): 
January 5 - 7, 2021 from 12 p.m. - 10 a.m. 

Confirmed 

In addition, will the locations (Lincoln Memorial and Freedom Plaza) remain the same in 
addition to the new dates and times January 5 - 7, 2020 from 12 p.m. - 10 a.m. 

Confirmed 

Are you relinquishing January 22 - 23, 2021 for the Lincoln Memorial and Freedom Plaza? If 
so, please confirm you are relinquishing January 22 - 23, 2021 for the Lincoln Memorial and 
Freedom Plaza. 

We will be relinquishing January 22/23 for Lincoln Memorial and Freedom Plaza 

Are you planning your demonstration for January 22 - 23, 2021 for the Lincoln Memorial and 
Freedom Plaza? 

Negative 

Can you let me know if anyone else is ahead of me for these dates for either location and if 
there are, who they are? Needed for contingency planning if necessary. 

Thanks Deborah, I appreciate you. 

Cindy Chafian 
Director of Coalitions 
Women for America First 
(b) (6)

From: Deas, Deborah <Deborah_Deas@nps.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 12:18:44 PM 
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

Good morning Cindy, 
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

Are you relinquishing January 22 - 23, 2021 for the Lincoln Memorial and Freedom Plaza?  If 
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
Sent: Saturday, December 19, 2020 2:21 PM 
To: Deas, Deborah <Deborah_Deas@nps.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Amended application 

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on 
links, opening attachments, or responding. 

Attached please find the amended permit application. 

Cindy Chafian 
Director of Coalitions 
Women for America First 
(b) (6)


